


Snehal Warekar

Assistant Professor

 Karad, Maharashtra 415124

 [https://www.linkedin.com/in/snehal](https://www.linkedin.com/in/snehal-warekar-8304161)

 888 813 5359

I-warekar-8304161

 snehalwarekar@gmail.com

Enthusiastic Assistant Professor well-versed in English Language teaching methods. Student-centered teacher with expertise in language, literature and culture studies. Apart from teaching have connected to the industry related to the field i.e., Content, publication and journalism.

Work History

2022-09 - Current

Assistant Professor

Shikshanmaharshi Bapuji Salunkhe Mahavidyalaya, Karad, India
NCC Caretaker Officer, Coordinator, Website Management and Content Creation, SSR Drafting Committee Member

2022-07 - Current

Visiting Faculty

Sadguru Gadage Maharaj College, Karad, Indian
MA II English Critical Theory II

2020-01 - 2022-08

Assistant Professor

Arts and Commerce College, Nagthane, Maharashtra

- Presented Gender Audit of the College
- Designed Logo of the College
- Prepared Principal PPT

2021-06 - Current

Editor

Dr D Y Patil Vidyapeeth, Pune's Centre for Online Learning., Pune, Maharashtra

- Reviewed Scripts and recommended changes to improve copy flow. Checked reference sources and plagiarism .
- Prepared DPU-COL Stylebook with constructive instructions regarding grammar, spelling, punctuation, syntax, accuracy and compliance with quality standards.

2019-07 - Current

Advisory Editor

Indie Journal, Pune, Maharashtra

- Authored various news stories and articles on contemporary social-political, educational issues.

2019-01 - 2020-05

Founding Editor

The DemPost

- Communicated directly with writers to collaboratively assess work and guide editorial improvements.



Qualification

Subject: English

- Qualified **UGC-NET** December 2020 E-certificate No: JUNE20U33131
- Qualified **MAH-SET** June 2019 E-certificate No: 19200279

Subject: Journalism and Mass Communication

- Qualified **UGC-NET** December 2020 and June 2021 E-certificate No: 20D/21J42723
- Qualified **MAH-SET** September 2021 E-certificate No: 21221358



Education

Ph.D.: English Language, Literature And Culture Studies

Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University - Nanded

- Topic "**Critical Discourse Analysis of Gender, Language and Ideology in Contemporary Indian English Periodicals**"

Master of Arts: English Language And Literature

Savitribai Phule Pune University - Pune

Passed with 'A' Grade. (65.69%)

Master of Journalism And Mass Communication: Journalism And Mass Communication

Savitribai Phule Pune University - Pune

- Passed with 'A+' Grade (8.84 CGPA)
- Completed internships at Lokmat Media Ltd and Indie Journal.
- Member of Khelo India Media Team as Sport Reporter.

Bachelor of Arts: English Literature

Venutai Chavan College - Karad

- Passed with distinction (80.33%)
- Elected to General Secretary for Student Council of the College in 2013-14
- Member of Student Council in 2011
- Captain of Women Volleyball Team



Skills

- Language Teaching ●●●●
- Editing ●●●●
- Communication ●●●●
- Computer Proficiency ●●●●
- Adobe InDesign ●●●●



Research

- "**Impact of shift in settings from urban to rural in Marathi serials on women in rural area of Satara district**", submitted towards the partial fulfillment of masters to Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune under the

2021-06 - Current

2014-06 - 2016-06

2018-06 - 2020-08

2011-06 - 2014-05

guidance of dr. Ujjwala Barve

- **"Aligarh: a tragedy from the closet to the Courtroom"** submitted towards the partial fulfillment of masters to Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune under the guidance of Dr. Prof. R Raj Rao.
- **"Gender, culture, language and literature relationship: why language belongs to him"**, the research paper published in a UGC CARE listed Journal Akshar Wangmay (ISSN-2229-4929) on 4th March 2020.
- **"The Shift in Representation of the Queer Culture in the Indian Writing Traditions"** the research paper published in International Peer-Reviewed and Refereed Research Journal ISSN 2582-5429 in July 2022 Issue 05 Volume IV.
- **"The Existence of Indianness in R. Raj Rao's Novel Lady Lolita's Lover"** the research paper published in International Peer-Reviewed Multidisciplinary Journal ISSN 2348-7143 in Oct-Dec 2022
- **"Literature Warning to the Dangers caused by Overuse of Technology and Digitalization"** the research paper published in International Peer-Reviewed Multidisciplinary Journal ISSN 2394-8426 in Dec 2022 Issue.
- **"New Trends and Emerging Challenges in English Literature"** the research paper published in International Peer-Reviewed Open Access Journal Langlit ISSN- 2349-5189
- **"The analysis of Technological Advancements in the Entertainment Sector with respect to shift in Language and Audience Base"** the research paper published in a UGC CARE listed Journal Akshar Wangmay ISSN-2229-4929
- **"Representation of the Queer Culture in Indian Cinema"** the research paper published in International Journal of Advance and Applied Research Journal ISSN- 2347-7075



Courses and Projects

- Completed **'Literature, Culture and Media'**, Faculty Development Program (FDP) from IIT Rurkee through Swayam NPTEL with Elite Certification.
- **'Professional Skills and Moral Leadership'**, FDP organised by Bahai Academy Pachagani and ACC Nagathane, Satara
- Completed **'Introduction to Modern Indian Drama'**, NPTEL Online Certification from IIT Guwahati through Swayam with Elite Certification
- Completed **'Cultural Studies'**, a Faculty Development Program (FDP) from IIT Madras through Swayam NPTEL.
- Completed **'Introduction to Literary Theory'**, a Faculty Development Program (FDP) from IIT Kanpur through Swayam NPTEL.
- **DOCUMENTARY- 'Vegali Wat'** As part of the assignment while working in pairs and groups I have produced a documentary featuring women bodyguards in Pune.



Awards and Accomplishments

- Awarded **'Shantidoot Seva Ratn Puraskar'** for contribution in sports and education by Shantidoot Pariwar, an NGO based in Pune in 2021.
- Appointed as a **'Counselling Editor'** for 'Indie Journal Magazine' based in Pune.

- Awarded '**Ideal Student Award 2013**' by Vijaydiwas Samroh Samiti. Successfully underwent through the various criteria specified selection.
- Awarded '**Ideal Student Award 2011**' by Vijaydiwas Samroh Samiti. Successfully underwent through the various criteria specified selection.
- Awarded **Shivaji University Merit Scholarship** in 2012
- Awarded **Sports Merit Scholarship** by Shivaji University, Kolhapur in 2012
- Awarded **Nari Shakti Puskar 2022** by Nirmal Grampanchayat Chikhalewadi, Karad Tehsil.
- Honoured for contribution in the sports by Karad Municipal Cooperation on the occasion of Golden Jubilee of Karad Stadium.



Languages

- English ●●●●●
Advanced
- Hindi ●●●●●
Upper intermediate
- Marathi ●●●●●
Advanced



Publication

- Co-authored book entitled, '**Varditala Warkari**' a biographic book on the social policing done by former IG Vittalrao Jadhav published by Sanskriti Publication, Pune.
- Translated a book written by Former IG S M Mushrif entitled, 'Bramhinist Bombed and Muslims Hanged' published by Sanay Publication, Pune
- Translating a book entitled, '**How to win Indian Elections**' by Shivam Shankar Singh published for Sanay Publication, Pune.
- Article entitled, '**पेंडेमिक (महामारी): लोकशाहीसमोरील आव्हाने**' published in Marathi Daily, 'Pritisangam'.
- Wrote an editorial for **The Dempost Monthly Magazine** from January 2019 to April 2020.
- Article entitled, '**with 40000 villages without a mobile signal, taking education online is a distant dream for India**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 20th May 2020
- Article entitled, '**काश्मिरची अवस्था या क्षणी बंदीखान्यासारखी आहे: फॅक्ट फाइंडिंग अहवाल**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 15th August 2019
- Article entitled, '**Pune University bizarre new rulebook prohibits 'anti national' activity 'against government'**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 27th July 2019.
- Article entitled, '**ASHA workers brave rains as strike enters eighth day**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 10th September 2019.
- Article entitled, '**A vote is not a bargain for silence without dissent**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 17th December 2019.
- Article entitled, '**Women and Language: Why Language does not belong to her?**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 9th March 2020
- .Article entitled, '**देशाच्या आत्म्याचीच सत्वपरीक्षा**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 25th January 2020
- Article entitled, '**The lockdown made us rethink if we want to live in Mumbai slums or a dignified life back home**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 15th September 2020

- Article entitled, 'माध्यमांनी इतर माध्यमांची चिकित्सा करायलाच हवी' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 27th April 2021.
- Article entitled, '**Remembering Hausabai Patil, the revolutionary daughter of a revolution 1926-2021**' published in Indie Journal Magazine on 24th September 2021.

Edited Books

19 Text Books of Dr D Y Patil Vidyapeeth's Centre for Online Learning are edited and published.

- BB- 601 Project Management
- BB- 602 Event Management
- BB- 603 Fundamentals of E- Commerce
- BB- 604 Introduction to SMEs
- BB- 605 A Indian Financial system and Financial Markets
- BB- 606 A Direct and Indirect Tax
- BB- 605 B Advertising and Sales Promotion
- BB -606 B Retail Management
- BB- 605 C Industrial Relations and Labour Laws
- BB- 606 C Change Management
- BB- 605 D Database Management System
- BB- 606 D Innovation and Technology Management
- BB 605 E Export Import Documentation and Logistics
- BB 606 E International Strategic Management
- OBC 506 Training and Development
- OBC 604 Long Term Finance
- OBC 505 Introduction to IT
- OBC 506 Application of IT
- OBC 605 International Strategic Management



Resource Person

- Delivered speech as a resource person on "**How to record Video Lesson**" at Staff Academy Lecture Series in Arts and Commerce College, Nagthane.
- Delivered speech as a resource person on '**Online tools for teaching-Learning**' at Staff Academy Lecture Series in Arts and Commerce College, Nagthane.
- Delivered a Guest Lecture on "**Writing for a Media**" at Sadguru Gadage Maharaj College, Karad. Dist. Satara
- Delivered a Lecture as a resource person on "**Preparation for NET SET Examination**" at Sadguru Gadage Maharaj College, Karad. Dist. Satara
- Delivered a Guest Lecture on "**Sports: an Integral part of the Life**" at Kakasaheb Chavan College, Talmavle, Satara.
- Delivered a Guest Lecture on "**Women Economic Empowerment**" at the two-day Skill Development Program organized for Rural Women from Kumbhargon, Tq. Patan Dist. Satara.
- Delivered a Guest Lecture on "**Digital Journalism: Nature and Employment Opportunities**" at One Day Workshop organized by IQAC, Lead College Activity, (Shivaji University, Kolhapur), Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya, Jath Dist. Sangli

- Delivered a Lecture as a resource person on **"Introduction to Literary Theory and Criticism"** at Sadguru Gadage Maharaj College, Karad. Dist. Satara
- Delivered a Guest Lecture on **"NET-SET Guidance for PG Students"** at One-Day Workshop organised by Kisan Veer Mahavidyalaya, Wai. Dist. Satara
- Delivered speech as a resource person on **"Competitive Exam & personality Development"** at Vashwantrao Chavan College Science, Karad organised under Skill Development Training Program.
- Delivered a Guest Lecture on **"Advertisement Writing"** at One Day Workshop organized by Matoshtri Bayabai Shripatrao Kadam Mahavidyalaya, Kadegaon, Dist. Sangali.



Sports

National Tournaments

- Represented Maharashtra state in 52nd National School Games Volleyball Under 14 girls in Mandi Himachal Pradesh from 3rd to 8th April 2007
- Represented Maharashtra state in 32nd Sub-Junior (Under 16) National Volleyball Championship at Shimoga, Karnataka from 16th to 22nd November 2009.
- Represented Maharashtra state in 16th Mini (Under 14) National Volleyball Championship at Bhilwara, Rajsthan from 23rd to 28th October 2007
- Represented Maharashtra state in 31st Sub-Junior National Volleyball Championship at Jammu, J&K from 27th November to 3rd December 2008
- Represented Maharashtra state in 38th Sub-Junior National Volleyball Championship at Durgapur, Bardhman, West Bengal from 22nd to 29th January 2012.
- Represented Maharashtra state in 55th National School Games at Losal, Shikhar, Rajsthan from 8th to 13th April 2009.
- Represented Maharashtra state in 56th National School Games at Mangalore, Karnataka from 25th to 30th October 2010.
- Represented Maharashtra state in Open Women Nationals at Mandya, Karnataka 2011.

State Tournaments

- Won Gold Medal in Under 17 Maharashtra State School Games 2007 held at Karad, Satara.
- Won Bronze Medal in Maharashtra State Inter-zonal Mini Girls Championship held at Panhala, Kolhapur from 6th October to 8th October 2007
- Won Gold Medal in Under 17 Maharashtra State School Games 2008 held at Solapur.
- Won Bronze Medal in Maharashtra State Inter-zonal Junior Girls Championship held at Jalgaon, from 5th December to 7th December 2009
- Won Gold Medal in Maharashtra State Inter-zonal Youth Girls Championship held at Dhoki, Osmanabad from 18th January 2010 to 20th January 2010.

- Won Bronze Medal in Maharashtra State Inter-zonal Junior Girls Championship held at Panhala, Kolhapur from 12th January to 14th January 2012

University Games

- Represented Shivaji University, Kolhapur in Inter-university Volleyball Women Tournament held at Amravati, Maharashtra in 2011-2012.
- Represented Shivaji University, Kolhapur in 'Krida Mahotsav 2011 (Ashwamedh)' held at Marathwada Krishi Vidyapeeth, Parbhani from 27th November to 1st December 2011. Won Bronze Medal.
- Represented Shivaji University, Kolhapur in "Krida Mahotsav 2011 (Ashwamedh)" held at Rashtrasant Tukdoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpurin 2012-13. Won Bronze Medal.



Seminar Conference and Workshop

- Attended an International Seminar on "Casting Gender in Dalit Literature" organized by Department of English, Savitribai Phule Pune University in 2016.
- Attended 4th Indian Student Parliament organized by MAEER'S MIT School of Government, Pune on 10-12 Jan. 2014.
- Participated in "Sheledar Leadership Development Camp" organized by Shivaji University, Kolhapur at Bahai Academy, Panchgani" from 16-19 Oct. 2013
- Volunteered BBC's program on "Beyond Fake News" at Pune in 2018
- Presented a research paper entitled 'Gender, Culture, Literature and Language: why Language belongs to 'HIM'?' at Willingdon college, Sangli on 4th March 2020.
- Participated in a State Level Conference entitled "English for Specific Purposes" organized by Venutai Chavan College, Karad in 2014.
- Attended One Day National Conference on "Digital Culture A Paradigm Shift" on 10th December 2022 organised by Meenalben Mehta College, Panchgani.
- Attended One Day National Conference on "Changing Nature of Literature in the age of Technology" on 11th February 2022 organised by Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Satara.
- Attended One Day National Seminar on "Influence of Cinema on Culture" on 17th February 2023 organised by Sadguru Gadge Maharaj College, Karad.



Art and Cultural

Cultural Activities

- State level Drawing Competition Merit Scholarship by Prathmesh Pratishthan Dindrud, Ambejogai, Dist Beed Date: 22 October 2004
- Prizes at Rajiv Gandhi Akshay Urja Diwas Drawing Competition organised by District Collector Office and Education Department, district council Satara.
- Elementary and Intermediate Drawing Grade Certification

NSS:

- Venutai Chavan College, Karad during 2011-13.
- Completed 7 Days NSS Camp at Karwadi, Tehsil- Karad.